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4r. Lyons J. IorAncz,r, At:urney ■;eneral 
state 13eilding 
Lan sup lea, ualif. 90Q12 

Dear Zr.. Ionneev, 

Thank you for finding the time for your 10/12 reeponse to my letter of 4/23. 

It would have boon more bell  pdel if, inztoad of repeating what I bad read in the 4spers and addressing what I did aa reise•in Iv letter, you had a:armored tne quortion 
I Shun repeat.. 

Lot n make it clear that I don't for oue wiaute think  that Chief 44ougaton has logs than all the rights of all other .Aioricana. ire ham e. perfect rignt to write a book, Jiich, it hap:_ena, he dianot do but had Yir. -1:oy1Or do for him. 

I preaume he dons enjoy your confid,nce. what also I did not question. 
Ny question waa of the "propriety...of a public employee making aocret information 

to a ghost writer for personal gain, Which in only part financial..." To this I added 
another question to mtidh you do not reaponse, "Whr ahoula secret Aiolico, pnomocution 
and 1021 files made available to a ghost writer and denied others? Is it in your view • proper for this to hap„on...for there to bo thin taxpayer subsidy of a private, coo.. 
moreial, for-profit venture? Voula you for example, =darts:4a to sac that preciaely 
the sans raw materials were ;lade available to no as a writer? Have I loss right to thee" 

While I do ap,:r-ciate the time you took, I still Iodic forward to getting the answers I did anL: for, uotrospou.so2 to other question: than none I asizod. 

Earold tieleberg 


